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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Teng, Jocelyn <jocelyn.teng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 9:49 am
To: Go Chee Han; admin-d; SUR; assignments
Subject: GAIC Ref: CLMOMVP000001361 - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SNH6200S & SJT1549D ( ALONG TRANSIT ROAD ) 

Accident date: 5-7-2023

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Chee Han, 
 
Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 
 
 
Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 
 
Regards 
Jocelyn Teng Executive, Claims | P: +65 6804 7866 | jocelyn.teng@sg.gaig.com  

 

 
 
 
Claims | GAIG.com | 3 
Temasek Avenue #16-01 
Centennial Tower Singapore 
039190 

 
 
 
For all first claim noƟficaƟons on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 
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For work injury compensaƟon act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For all first claim noƟficaƟons on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: 10 July 2023 9:41 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: GAIC Ref: CLMOMVP000001361 - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SNH6200S & SJT1549D ( ALONG TRANSIT ROAD ) Accident date: 
5-7-2023 
 
Dear Officer, T his time round will take LKK. Thank s Your Sincerely, GO CHEE HAN Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair Merce des-Be nz Body Care & Repair Ce nter Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 18 8 Panda n Loop Service Center M obile:   
 

Dear Officer, 
 
This Ɵme round will take LKK. 
 
Thanks 
 
Your Sincerely, 
 
GO CHEE HAN 
Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair 
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
188 Pandan Loop Service Center 
Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272 
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 
 
 
 

From: Teng, Jocelyn <jocelyn.teng@sg.gaig.com> On Behalf Of Motor Claims 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: GAIC Ref: CLMOMVP000001361 - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SNH6200S & SJT1549D ( ALONG TRANSIT ROAD ) Accident date: 5-7-2023 
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  



3

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected for the survey to be carried out. 

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
 



4

For all first claim noƟficaƟons on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: 10 July 2023 9:21 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SNH6200S & SJT1549D ( ALONG TRANSIT ROAD ) Accident date: 5-7-2023 
 
 
 
Dear Officer In-Charge, 
 
This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number 
SNH6200S ), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised repair workshop for his/her car. 
 
We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SJT1549D ) involved.  As such we are proposing for a Direct SeƩlement with regards 
to the repair costs and other consequenƟal losses. 
 
We appreciate your assistance in this maƩer and look forward to your agreement on this direct seƩlement. 
 
I can be reached at cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 
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
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any aƩachment to it is confidenƟal and intended only for the use of the individual or enƟty named above and may contain 
informaƟon that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are noƟfied that any disseminaƟon, distribuƟon or copying of this email or any 
aƩachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please noƟfy us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporaƟons. 

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
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DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain 
information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any 
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


